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This fallowss up on my previous e-mail on today's Atomic Safety and Licensing Board finding regarding parties and contentions admitted in the Yucca

Mountain proceeding. Attached is the 164-page Memo and Crder issued by the Brard that identifies the 8 parties and 299 cantentions  1f and when
appeals are received within the next 10 days. | keep you posted.

Amy

Amy Powell

Associate Director

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Cangressional Affairs
Phone: 301-415-1873
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From: Amy Powell ‘
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2009 6:32 PM
To: 'Cherry, David'; 'McDonough, Alexander (Reid)’; 'Story, Tod'; 'Cristinzio, Dayle (Reid)';

'‘Shannon_Raborn@reid.senate.gov'; 'andres.moses@mail.house.gov';
'greg.facchiano@mail.house.gov'; 'Shaw, Andrew (Ensign)'; 'Consolvo, Brandon (Ensign)’;
'Min, John (Ensign)’; 'karen.agostisi@mail.house.gov'

Subject: Memo and Order from ASLB, identifying participants and admitted contentions
Attachments: 05-11-09 Board Memo Order (ldentifying Participants Admitted Contentions).pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi all -

This follows up on my previous e-mail on today's Atomic Safety and Licensing Board finding regarding parties
and contentions admitted in the Yucca Mountain proceeding. Attached is the 164-page Memo and Order
issued by the Board that identifies the 8 parties and 299 contentions. If and when appeals are received within
the next 10 days, | keep you posted. »

Amy

Amy Powell

Associate Director

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Congressional Affairs
Phone: 301-415-1673



